

# LABHESH GUPTA

#### • DETAILS •

New Delhi, 110091, India +918826681675 labheshgupta30@gmail.com

> Nationality Indian

o LINKS o

LinkedIn -LabheshGupta

#### o SKILLS o

Alteryx

Power BI

Microsoft Suite

Azure Devops

SQL

# • LANGUAGES •

English

Hindi

### ○ HOBBIES ○

Playing Football
Watching Television Series

#### PROFILE

Experienced and dedicated Developer with several years of experience identifying efficiencies and problem areas within data streams, while communicating needs for projects. Adept at receiving and monitoring data from multiple data streams, including Alteryx, Power BI, Microsoft Suite, SQL, Azure Devops. Bringing forth the ability to synthesize quantitative information and interact effectively with colleagues and clients.

### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

#### Senior Consultant at KPMG, Gurugram

Nov 2022 —Present

### **Role and Responsibilities**

- I worked in audit with multiple clients for creating specific routines/application related to Inventory, Revenue and Payroll for their audit purpose using Alteryx. He had also used his Data integration knowledge, as they received files in different formats and need to use all of them to derive the outcome. Along with that, also done automation which reduced the effort from 2-3 days to 1 hour and so.
- I was involved in debugging existing Alteryx workflows and optimizing processes. He also collaborated with the team, project managers and business analysts in conceptualizing and developing new Alteryx application.
- I was responsible for automating workflow for heavy industry client using Alteryx for ETL and Power BI & Alteryx for Visualization purpose. The work involved pulling the data out of Multiple databases like Postgres, Oracle and perform analysis, ETL and preparing dashboard on alteryx using reporting tools. He has also Design and develop ETL Workflows and dataset in Alteryx that to be used by the BI reporting tool specific for Power BI.
- I was responsible for advising front-line people on usage of the data capabilities and managing information and feedback collection from stakeholders and responsible to create Power Point presentations of release notes.

### Senior Associate at PWC, Bengaluru

July 2022 — Nov 2022

#### **Assurance internal Project**

- Create workflows to analyze the sources data from separate sources i.e Excel's, Pdf's, Database etc. and bring into project database using Alteryx.
- Developed Customized workflows using Alteryx to support the automated process improvement programmers in the team.

- Design and develop ETL Workflows and dataset in Alteryx that to be used by the BI reporting tool specific for Power BI and Tableau.
- Collaborated with the team, project managers and business analysts in conceptualizing and developing new Alteryx application.
- Worked to support the senior creative staff with day-to-day tasks.
- Developed and presented findings and solutions to audiences including senior executives and stakeholders.

### Senior Data Engineer at MapmyIndia, New Delhi

July 2018 — July 2022

- Worked as Delivery Engineer for some ongoing projects i.e
   Hyundai, Toyota, Pioneer, BMW, Maruti, Sygic, NRSC (National Remote Sensing Centre).
- Orchestrate multiple Alteryx workflow to meet the requirement of clients and to process the map data accordingly.
- Debugging existing Alteryx workflows and optimize processes.
- Reached 100% increased time to create and complete ETL specs using Alteryx.
- Managed delivery of \$15 Million work annually.
- Automated ETL (Alteryx) Process, making it easier to wrangle data and reducing time by as much as 40%.
- Tested Alteryx workflows and databases to identify issues and make necessary modification.
- Wrote and maintained technical and functional specification to document database intentions and Requirements

#### EDUCATION

MCA, Subharti University, Meerut

June 2016 — June 2019

**Minored in SQL Database Server** 

BCA, Kalinga University, Chhattisgrah

June 2013 — June 2016

Minored in SQL Database Server

### **INTERNSHIPS**

### Traniee at MapmyIndia, New Delhi

July 2017 — March 2018

- · Completed clerical tasks such as filing, copying and distributing mail.
- · Learned about Alteryx Workflows as per different clients.
- $\cdot$  Shadowed senior team members to learn all related jobs.
- $\cdot$  Learned new materials, processes and programs quickly to maximize performance.

### **★** CERTIFICATION

Alteryx Foundation Micro Certification, Worldwide

## Alteryx Core Certification, Worldwide

Dec 2022 — Dec 2024

I hereby declare that the above information furnished by me is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.